CALNE WITHOUT PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Parish Council Meeting 3rd June 2013

Present:

S Baker, C Bell, J Brown, N Cole, J Cook, C Crisp (Unitary), R French, E Jones (Chairman), Lord Lansdowne, M Maddicks, K Morley, B Satchell, G Turner (Clerk), B Vines

1 Apologies: R Aylen, B Miller

Absent: R Hislop

2 Public Speaking

There were no questions from the public.

3 Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interests and no dispensations granted.

4 Chairman Announcements

There were no announcements.

5 Minutes of Previous Meeting

Councillor Baker advised that the minutes should read that Councillor Baker proposed Barry Satchell and that Councillor Bell proposed Andrew Johnstone. Minutes of meeting 13th May were agreed unanimously as a true record and signed by the chairman.

6 Actions Brought Forward

.1 Declaration of Acceptance

Signing required by Councillors Avlen. Cook. Vines. Signed by Councillors Cook and Vines, Councillor Avlen not present. Arrange Councillor Aylen to sign prior to next meeting.

Clerk

.2 Register of Interests

Completion required by Councillors Bell, Cook, Hislop, Maddicks, Miller.

Completed by Councillors Maddicks and Miller.

Completion required by Councillors Bell, Cook, Hislop.

Hislon

Bell Cook

.3 Calne Area Neighbourhood Plan

There was no progress update as Councillor Aylen was not present.

Progress update Aylen

.4 Stockley; white lining, notice board water leak, over runs

Councillor Jones advised that he was waiting a meeting with Wiltshire Council to discuss the Streetscene process and Highway issues. Councillor French advised he would be attending a Streetscene undate at Monkton Park on the 5th June Update on outstanding issues from Highways meeting.

Jones

Councillor Baker queried completion of Mile Elm speed restrictions, Councillor Jones confirmed they were still planned for completion.

.5 Emergency Planning

There was no progress update as Councillor Aylen was not present.

Progress update Aylen

.6 Lower Compton Notice Board

There was no progress update as Councillor Miller was not present.

Progress update Miller

.7 Derry Hill Telephone Kiosk

Clerk advised BT had removed equipment, defibrillator group had been advised that kiosk was now available for use, no further action required by council.

.8 Stockley Bus Stop Hard Standing

Councillor Jones advised that the problem had been raised as an issue with Area Board, who were liaising with the Passenger Transport Group.

Progress update Jones

.9 Stockley Notice Board

Councillor Brown advised he had repaired the existing notice board, but considered a new board would be required in the near future.

Councillor Jones asked Councillor Brown to advise council on total replacement

Brown

7 Accounts

.1 It was resolved to accept the monthly balance / expenditure statement.

.2 Invoices were approved for payment

B Miller; Signboard Repair: 29.94 Calne Town Council; Training 72.00

8 Planning

11/02920/WCM: Lower Compton Waste Recovery Facility

Councillor Morley advised that Hills had reduced some of the volumes but there were still lots of questions over the validity of the figures.

It was thought by some Councillors that council could resubmit previous objections and include further points raised by council. Lord Lansdowne proposed it would be best to submit new objections based on the paper prepared by Councillor Morley. Lord Lansdowne proposed, seconded Councillor French, agreed by majority decision Morley that Councillor Morley should produce council response, based on section two comments, to be agreed by Councillor Jones and sent to Wiltshire Council. Councillor Bell wished to confirm if council still supported rejection of the original application for Waste at Compton Bassett. Councillor Cook proposed council vote to confirm rejection, seconded Councillor Vines, agreed by majority decision.

11/03553/WCM: S73 extension of mineral & landfill operations without compliance with condition 9 of N/06/07009 9 (change operation hours) Lower Lord Lansdowne raised issue on this application with response date of 1/1/2/11. He considered that Council should seek clarity on expiry of licenses across the whole of the Landfill Site. It was agreed unanimously that council should have clarified which licenses/pits expire and when, plus ascertain exactly detail of condition 9 on this application.

12/04038/FUL Marden Farm

Councillor Morley updated that the application was due to be raised at the next Strategic Planning Committee in mid July.

Councillor Jones asked if there were any further questions or concerns on this application. No further comments were raised.

9 Highways

Councillor Morley explained to council the problem of speeding vehicles at Blacklands cross roads. CATG had recommended C50 (from A4 east of Quemerford through Blackland to the A361 for speed limit review. It was agreed unanimously to await the findings of this review.

10 Questions and Close

.1 Concern was expressed by Councilor Morley with the Blacklands crossroads with vision obscured by the lack of verge cutting. It was agreed unanimously to report to Clarence to ask them to cut the verge further up the hill.

.2 Councillor Coles advised of large pothole outside Willowbrook Farm. Report to Clarence.

Meeting closed 20.20